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I refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 16 April 2012 which you

requested to be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that in the information as
submitted only parts can be held as confidential and the remaining items cannot be held

confidential.

The summary table of customer farmer lists (with farmers names) and the nutrient management
plans for farms where slurry will be landspread are considered confidential, and will be held in
our safe until such time as the final determination issues when they will be then returned to you
to be updated as necessary and maintained on-site for inspection at all reasonable times.

The remaining information (the fertiliser plan for the activity, the coded summary table of
customer farms, the 1:50,000 scale maps and the declaration by a suitable qualified person that
the land are suitable for landspreading) is considered non-confidential, and the copy is returned
herewith. The Agency notes that this information was submitted as part of the application

which was received on 16 April 2012.

Yours sincerely,

- Grainne Oglesby ©
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



